

Damariscotta Land Use Committee
MEETING AGENDA
February 12, 2018
Town Hall – Conference Room - 5 PM

MINUTES – January 22, 2018 Minutes.

1. PAC Report – Rockwood and Orenstein review of PAC Report and priorities for revisions of the Site Plan Review (SPR) Ordinance.
2. Stormwater Quality Ordinances – Begin and Dater report on municipal stormwater quality ordinances that may improve the regulations in the SPR Ordinance, Section 11.L concerning stormwater management at new developments.
3. Landscaping and Planting Plans - Tobey and Green report on improvements to the SPR Ordinance, Section 11.T concerning landscaping and vegetative plantings.
4. Other Old Business - scheduling of draft ordinance preparation: Historic District, Subdivision, Site Plan, Landscaping/Planting, others.
5. New Business: Adjourn.

Only Jenny Begin is a new member – has she been appointed by the BOS? Chris Roberts and Lucy Harrington seek to be appointed. Chris Roberts: croberts@lcme.com

Lucy Harrington: lucy04553@gmail.com Ann Pinkham: apinkham@tidewater.net

Tim Clark: timm501998@yahoo.com Ernie McNiff: mcniff@tidewater.net

Ms Lee: 207hanley@gmail.com

Agendas and other materials need to be snail-mailed to Natalie House: [14 Cedar Lane, Dscotta 04543](#)